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DATE:   March 20, 2023 
SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM #1 
BID: 22-23:12 Transportation Services 
BID DUE DATE: No later than March 22, 2023 at 1:00 P.M. 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following addendum applies to RFP #22-23:12 and shall comply in accordance with the general 
specifications with additions or deletions stated below in Addendum #1: 
 
 
Question #1: As the work is "as needed" by the District with no guarantee of minimum order, is the work to be 

considered "as available" by the contractor based on their availability to provide the service 
requested? 

 
 Anwser:   Please refer to page 31, Terms and Conditions section 2. Purchase Orders. 
 

Question #2: If the contractor is not available to provide the service on the date requested, will the request be 
made of another vendor without penalty to the contractor? 

 
 
 Anwser:   Please refer to page 31, Terms and Conditions section 2. Purchase Orders. 
 

Question #3: While the district has identified SPAB Transportation providers, is the district interested in 
transportation utilizing school buses, with school bus drivers? 

 
 
 Anwser:  Yes, the District is interested in drivers who hold School Bus Certificates or SPAB Certificates in 

the appropriate vehicles depending on the certification they hold. 
 
 

Question #4: If the need arises, is the contractor able to use a trusted affiliate to complete the trip? 
 

Anwser:  We prefer for our trips to be covered by only the contractors that have been approved during our 
RFP process. If another contractor is needed to cover a trip that they have accepted then that 
company should be listed in their RFP with the appropriate information required from that 
company turned in for the company as well.  

 
 

Question #5: Can we please have a copy of the previous contract? 
 
 Anwser:   Please see pages 29-37 of the RFP documents. 
 
 

Question #6: Will this RFP be awarded to more than one vendor? 
 
 Anwser:   Please refer to page 31, Terms and Conditions section 2. Purchase Orders. 
 
 


